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Email Textiles BIS

Re: Fwd: Approval of the Finalized Draft to Indian Standards - TXD 07

From : saxenasujata@rediffmail.com Fri, Oct 27, 2023 06:58 PM
Sender : saxenasujata@rediffmail.com

Subject : Re: Fwd: Approval of the Finalized Draft to Indian
Standards - TXD 07

To : Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>
Dear Shri Gupta ji,

The Finalized draft of the 13 BIS standards under TXD-07 submitted with
this mail are approved.

Regards,

Dr Sujata Saxena
Principal Scientist & Head

CBP Division
ICAR - Central Institute for Research on Cotton Technology,

Mumbai (CIRCOT)

From: Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Fri, 27 Oct 2023 18:07:04

To: saxenasujata@rediffmail.com, Sujata.Saxena@icar.gov.in

Subject: Fwd: Approval of the Finalized Draft to Indian Standards - TXD
07

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>

To: "director circot" <director.circot@icar.gov.in>, saxenasujata@rediffmail.com, "Sujata
Saxena" <Sujata.Saxena@icar.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:34:46 AM

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft to Indian Standards - TXD 07

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft to Indian Standards

1. IS 5448 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Dextrins for Textile Industry (Including British
Gum) — Specification (second revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21123]

2. IS 11840 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Polyvinyl Alcohol for Industry — Specification (first
revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21081]

3. IS 12387 : 2023 Textiles Dyestuffs — Methods for Determination of Strength of Basic
Dyes (first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21075]

4. 1S 13627 : 2023 Textile Dyestuffs — Determination of Solubility of WaterSoluble Dyes
(first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21079]

5. IS 13948 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Urea Formaldehyde Resin — Specification (first
revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21070]
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6. IS 13949 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Dimethylol Dihydroxy Ethylene Urea (DMDHEU)
Reactant — Specification (first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21074]

7. 1S 13950 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Dimethylol Ethylene Urea (DMEU) Reactant —
Specification (first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21072]

8. IS 14464 : 2023 Textile Dyestuffs — Determination of Solution Stability of Reactive Dyes
in Presence of Electrolyte (first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21069]

9. IS 14465 : 2023 Textiles Dyestuffs — Evaluation of Disperse Dyes, Vat Dyes and Pigments
Migrati (first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21302]

10. IS 14565 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Detection and Estimation of Silicone Emulsions —
Methods of Test (first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21073]

11.1S 14699 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Trimethylol Melamine Formaldehyde Resin for
Textile Industry — Specification (first revision) [Doc: TXD/07/ 21083]

12.1S 14742 : 2023 Textile Auxiliaries — Silicone Emulsion — Specification (first revision)
[Doc: TXD/07/ 21074]

13. 1S 14952 : 2023 Textiles Auxiliaries — Thin Boiling Starch — Specification (first revision)
[Doc: TXD/07/ 21082]

In accordance with Part I, sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I enclose a copy of the draft to
Indian Standards mentioned above as finalized by the Textiles Speciality Chemicals and

Dyestuffs Sectional Committee, TXD 07 in the light of the comments received from
important producers, consumers, technologists, members of the Textiles Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the draft standards as Indian Standards.

(J K Gupta)

Sc. ‘E’& Head
(Textiles)

Encl: as above
Dr Sujata Saxena

Principal Scientist
ICAR - Central Institute for Research on Cotton Technology,

Mumbai (CIRCOT)
BIS U.O. No. TXD 07/21123 Dated: 26 October 2023
APPROVED
(Chairman)
TXD 07
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